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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4:51 PM
To: 'Andrew Johnson'
Cc: 'Kevin Hodgins'; 'BDuguay@GOV.NU.CA'
Subject: RE: 2005-2150-18 Rankin Inlet Land Farm - Water LicenceApplication (1 of 2)

Thank you for the additional information received.  We are still awaiting the Spill Contingency Plan/O&M Plan 
(can be one document) and the Abandonment and Restoration Plan.  We have received notification that NIRB is 
screening this project and also there is mention in their letter that you have received email confirmation from 
NPC.  Could you please forward a copy of that to my attention.  Thanks.
Regards, 

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Johnson [mailto:andrewj@fsc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 2:54 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Kevin Hodgins; BDuguay@GOV.NU.CA
Subject: 2005-2150-18 Rankin Inlet Land Farm - Water LicenceApplication (1 of 2)

Phyllis,
Please see attached water licence application. I had previously sent this information to the following email 
addresses on March 31, 2008:
wblic@nunavutwaterboard.org
nwblic@polarnet.ca
We are working on the remaining information you have requested. Please let me know if you receive these 
emails.
Thanks,

Andrew Johnson, EIT
Civil Engineer

FSC Architects & Engineers
4910 53 Street, P.O. Box 1777
Yellowknife, NT Canada  X1A 2P4
Tel: (867) 920-2882 ext 249
Cel: (867) 444-8738
Fax: (867) 920-4319
E-mail: andrewj@fsc.ca
Web Site: www.fsc.ca


